From: Mike Griffin (USA) [Mike.Griffin@uranium1.com]

Sent: Wednesday, June 10, 2009 5:12 PM
To: Fliegel, Myron

Subject: FW: Additonal SER Open Issues
Mike:

As requested, | am transmitting this email without the confidentiality statement. Sorry about that.
Mike

Mike Griffin

Director of Environmental & Regulatory Affairs
Uranium One, Americas

907 North Poplar, Suite 260

Casper, Wyoming 82601

Phone: 307-234-8235 ext. 329
Céll:  307-315-0506
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From: Mike Griffin (USA)

Sent: Wednesday, June 10, 2009 2:27 PM
To: Mike Fliegel

Subject: Additonal SER Open Issues

Hi Mike:

| was wondering whether ybu had an estimate of when we should expect the radiological open issues for the Moore ,
Ranch SER: If possible, do you have any draft issues that you could provide so we can begin to work on our responses?

Thanks,
Mike ~

Mike Griffin-

Director of Environmental & Regulatory Affairs
Uranium One, Americas

907 North Poplar, Suite 260

Casper, Wyoming 82601

Phone: 307-234-8235 ext. 329
Cell:  307-315-0506

mike.griffin@uranium1.com
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From: "Mike Griffin (USA)" <Mike.Griffin@uranium1.com>

To: Mike Fliegel <myron fliegel@nrc.gov>

Date: Wed, 10 Jun 2009 15:12:25 -0600

Subject: FW: Additonal SER Open Issues

Thread-Topic: Additonal SER Open Issues

Thread-Index: AcnqCb+AkzVpj8COTIKu+hOy8KP6DWABj5rw
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Return-Path: Mike.Griffin@uranium1.com



